

IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT
22-23-46

Name of the school system:

Memphis-Shelby County Schools (MSCS)

Description of the violation:

MSCS failed to implement the Individualized Education Program (IEP) services in accordance with IEP.

Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:

34 C.F.R. § 300.323

When IEPs must be in effect

Final determination of the department: The department determined MSCS proactively addressed remedies with the Complainant and therefore, determined no further corrective actions are ordered.